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August 29, 2013 

 

MEMORANDUM FOR: Write Your Own (WYO) Principal Coordinators and the  
National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP) Servicing Agent 

FROM:  NFIP Clearinghouse 

SUBJECT: National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP) / Community Rating 
System (CRS) Update, July 2013 

The NFIP Community Rating System (CRS) program releases an informative newsletter entitled 
“CRS Update” several times each year. The CRS Update is designed to keep community CRS 
Coordinators informed about a wide range of CRS topics. The newsletter is the best source of 
information to learn about CRS operations and to provide community CRS Coordinators the latest 
technical information to help them manage their community CRS programs. This link will connect 
you with the recent July 2013 edition of the CRS Update. http://www.fema.gov/media-
library/assets/documents/33835. 
 
cc: Vendors, IBHS, FIPNC, Government Technical Representative  
 
Suggested Routing: Accounting, Claims, Marketing, Training, Underwriting 
 ARCHIVED APRIL 2018

http://www.fema.gov/media-library/assets/documents/33835
http://www.fema.gov/media-library/assets/documents/33835
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